
DEBT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION, WASHOE COUNTY, NEVADA 
 

THURSDAY  3:00 P.M. JULY 10, 2008 
 
PRESENT: 
 

Jonnie Pullman, Washoe County School District, Chairperson 
Robert Wolf, Member At-Large, Vice Chairman 

James Ainsworth, GID Representative, Commissioner 
Dan Gustin, Reno City Council, Commissioner  

Geno Martini, Sparks City Mayor, Commissioner 
Richard Pugh, Member At-Large, Commissioner 

 
 

Nancy Parent, Chief Deputy Clerk 
Leslie Admirand, Deputy District Attorney 

 
ABSENT:   

Jim Galloway, Washoe County Commissioner 
 

 
 The Washoe County Debt Management Commission (DMC) met in the 
Washoe County Commissioner’s Chambers, Administration Complex, 1001 East Ninth 
Street, Reno, Nevada, in full conformity with the law, with Chairperson Pullman 
presiding. Following the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag of our Country, the Clerk called 
the roll and the Board conducted the following business: 
 
08-14DMC AGENDA ITEM 4 – APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Agenda Subject:  “Approval of Agenda for the July 10, 2008 special meeting.” 
 
 On motion by Commissioner Martini, seconded by Commissioner 
Ainsworth, which motion duly carried with Commissioner Galloway absent, Chairperson 
Pullman ordered that Agenda Item 4 be approved. 
 
08-15DMC AGENDA ITEM 5 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Agenda Subject:  “Public Comments.” 
 
 There was no response to the call for public comment. 
 
08-16DMC AGENDA ITEM 6 
 
Agenda Subject:  “Approval of the minutes of the May 16, 2008 meeting.” 
 

JULY 10, 2008  PAGE 1  



 On motion by Commissioner Wolf, seconded by Commissioner 
Ainsworth, which motion duly carried with Commissioner Galloway absent, Chairperson 
Pullman ordered that Agenda Item 6 be approved. 
 
08-17DMC AGENDA ITEM 7 
 
Agenda Subject:  “Consideration and possible adoption/execution of a Resolution 
concerning the submission to the Washoe County Debt Management Commission of 
a proposal by the Sierra Fire Protection District to issue bonds and levy a special 
elective tax. 
 
 Jennifer Stern, Swenseid and Stern, stated this was a proposal by the 
Sierra Fire Protection District (SFPD). She explained, if approved, the proposal would go 
to the voters during the November General Election. Ms. Stern said this was a combined 
ballot for the proposal to issue bonds in an amount not to exceed $5.2 million, and a 
property tax levy to defray the cost to operate, maintain and equip the fire stations, 
acquire and approve fire engines and equipment in an amount of up to $4.5 cents per 
$100.00 of assessed valuation. Ms. Stern explained because this would increase the tax 
rate it needed to go before the voters and the Debt Management Commission (DMC). 
 
 Melanie Purcell, Budget Manager, indicated because this was a new 
District there was no outstanding debt for the SFPD. She highlighted the proposal, which 
was placed on file with the Clerk, that included the SFPD Debt Capacity, the proposed 
SFPD Debt Service, the effect of tax rates on the District and other governments, the 
estimated tax rate of proposed override, the estimated tax rate impact of proposed Fire 
Protection Bonds, the assessed valuation of the SFPD and the Resolution. 
 
 In response to Chairperson Pullman, John Sherman, Finance Director, 
explained there was a requirement in law to meet valid language requirements. He said in 
speaking on property tax rates one of the requirements was to always put the effects in 
terms of a new house valued at $100,000. He indicated there were required regulations 
and templates.   
 
 Commissioner Gustin asked how many facilities were being considered. 
Michael Greene, SFPD Chief, explained the SFPD covered the east slope off the Sierra 
Mountains stretching from Cold Springs, Peavine, Verdi, and Washoe Valley. He said the 
identified station was one new station in the ArrowCreek area. Chief Greene commented 
the standard was an eight minute response time 90 percent of the time, which was 
consistent for most of the County; however, at the present time there was a 16 minute 
response time in the ArrowCreek area.  
 
  Commissioner Wolf stated Table A reflected a growth of assessed 
valuation of 4 percent per year; however, he understood the assessed valuation at this 
time was declining. Ms. Purcell commented currently the County could still levy up to 3 
percent growth for residential and 8 percent for commercial and were using up the 

PAGE 2  JULY 10, 2008 



abatements built up over the past three years. She said the expectation was that there 
should be some recovery in about three years. 
 
 Mr. Sherman remarked the authorization was to issue $5.2 million of 
principle bonds and then levy a rate of whatever it took to pay the debt service.  He said 
as the assessed valuation increased, either by recent value of existing homes or new 
homes being built, the total assessed valuation would increase; therefore, the rate would 
reduce to pay the loan. 
 
 Commission Pugh asked if polling had been conducted to see how this 
would be received by the affected communities. Chief Greene remarked prior to the 
Districts conversion to a 474 District this had been on-going with a year-long strategic 
planning process. He said staff visited the affected Citizen Advisory Boards (CAB) and 
homeowners associations and noted interaction took place with approximately 650 
citizens. He said the ArrowCreek community was strongly in favor and the other 
communities stated a need for fire protection and felt this would benefit all of the 
communities.  
 
 Chief Greene made a correction and said there would be several trucks 
purchased, but in the tax override it would be used for staffing. However, when the 
stations were being built additional trucks would be purchased and staff would be hired 
when the station was completed. 
 
 On motion by Commissioner Ainsworth, seconded by Commissioner 
Wolf, which motion duly carried with Commissioner Galloway absent, it was ordered 
that Agenda Item 7 be adopted, authorized and executed. The Resolution for same is 
attached hereto and made a part of the minutes thereof.  
 
08-18DMC AGENDA ITEM 8 – MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 There were no Commission member comments. 
 
08-19DMC AGENDA ITEM 9 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 There was no response to the call for public comment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 10, 2008  PAGE 3  



PAGE 4  JULY 10, 2008 

* * * * * * * * * * * 
 

3:17 p.m. There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting 
was adjourned.  
 
 
 
  ________________________________ 
  JONNIE PULLMAN, Chairperson 
  Debt Management Commission 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
AMY HARVEY, County Clerk 
and Ex Officio Secretary, 
Debt Management Commission 
 
Minutes Prepared by 
Stacy Gonzales, Deputy County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




















	Jonnie Pullman, Washoe County School District, Chairperson
	Robert Wolf, Member At-Large, Vice Chairman
	Dan Gustin, Reno City Council, Commissioner 
	Nancy Parent, Chief Deputy Clerk
	Leslie Admirand, Deputy District Attorney
	Jim Galloway, Washoe County Commissioner
	08-14DMC AGENDA ITEM 4 – APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	08-15DMC AGENDA ITEM 5 – PUBLIC COMMENTS
	08-16DMC AGENDA ITEM 6
	08-17DMC AGENDA ITEM 7
	08-18DMC AGENDA ITEM 8 – MEMBER COMMENTS
	08-19DMC AGENDA ITEM 9 – PUBLIC COMMENTS


